EAST MEON - WESTERN END OF HIGH STREET 1922

The cows belonged to a David Coles who had a farm yard and retail
shop, on the left, before the large Glenthorne House. The cows grazed
in a field behind the trees on the right. There is now a housing
estate here, called Glenthorne Meadow.

The river flooded most years, flooding houses and privies and causing
great nuisance. After a great deal of pressure from the Parish
Council the river was eventually deepened, straightened and concrete
lined, and the bridges made higher and wider ag? 1954.

]

The War Memorial was erected in 1922.
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